
 September 21, 2004
MEMORANDUM TO: Michael Webb, Acting Chief, Section 1

Project Directorate IV
Division of Licensing Project Management

FROM: Marilyn Wohl, Secretary, Section 1/RA/
Project Directorate IV
Division of Licensing Project Management

SUBJECT: DRAFT INFORMATION FOR JANUARY 14, 2004, TO FEBRUARY 26,
2004

The U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff has received and/or transmitted

the attached draft information and draft request for additional information.  This information was

received and/or transmitted for the purpose of facilitating ongoing, unrelated, reviews and was

not used by the NRC staff for any regulatory decisions.  The purpose of this memorandum is to

place the information in the Public Document Room.

Docket Nos. 50-382, 50-298, 50-368 and 50-4445

Attachments: 1.   E-mailed on January 14, 2004 (50-382)
2. E-mailed on January 30, 2004 (50-382)
3. Emailed on February 10, 2004 (50-382) 
4. E-mailed on February 16, 2004 (50-298) 
5. E-mailed on February 18, 2004 (50-382)
6. E-mailed on February 23, 2004, (50-382) 
7. E-mailed on February 26, 2004 (50-368)
8. E-mailed on February 26, 2004 (50-445)
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